
From: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 6:29 PM 
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for as meeting 

Dear Peter,
Next Thursday at noon works!  see you then.
Marion

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 3:41 PM 
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for as meeting 

Dear Marion, 

No problem.  I was planning on being at FDA starting late morning on Thursday.  Could noon on 
Thursday work for you? 

In the meantime, I hope that (b) (6)

Your team in vaccines is amazing. 

Best Regards, 
Peter 

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:21 PM 
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Request for as meeting 

Dear Peter,
Are you planning to be at the WO campus next week?  I would like to talk to you and I would 
prefer an in-person meeting if at all possible. 
Please let me know and I will schedule around your availability. 
Thanks, 
Marion 

Marion F. Gruber, Ph.D 
Director 
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Office of Vaccines Research & Review 
Center for Biologics Evaluation & Research 
Food & Drug Administration, DHHS 
10903 New Hampshire Ave. 
Building 71, Rm. 3230 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20993 

Tel.:  (301) 796 1856 
Email: marion.gruber@fda.hhs.gov 
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